Oliver Hoban

From:

Sent: 12 June 2025 15:42

To: Oliver Hoban

Subject: RE: 4/25/2145/0F1 - FORMER TANNERY BUILDING, HAVERIGG INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,

HAVERIGG

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Good afternoon

Following a meeting of Millom Town Council councillors raised an issue with this application in
regard to the Art-Deco frontage of the building being lost as a historic feature of the tannery. Millom
Town Council, therefore, request a site visit to look at the structure before proceeding to give
planning permission for its demolition.

Kind regards

Mrs Cath Jopson
Clerk to Millom Town Council

6 Newton Street, Millom, LA18 4DR
My office hours are Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 08.00am - 03.00pm
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